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Wendy Hopkins

From: Josh Napier <jnapier@bbilogistics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:49 AM
To: Wendy Hopkins
Subject: RE: We use Carrier 411

They have 3; 8/6/21,6/1/21 & 5/17/21 
 

8/6:  
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6/1:  
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5/17:  
 
 

 

  Josh Napier   

Account Specialist  
O- (614) 927-1200 x 495 
D- (614)-314-9033 

 

        

 
 
 

From: Wendy Hopkins <whopkins@pinchtransport.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Josh Napier <jnapier@bbilogistics.com> 
Subject: RE: We use Carrier 411 
 
THANKS Friend!! Can you run a carrier MC# and send me the report? I am trying to see if  they have any Freight Guards 
reported. We are having an issue and I am just curious. We used to have it at another place I worked, but not here. 
Thinking about bring it back. 
 
1175096 MC 
3530378 DOT 
 
NORTHERN GATEWAY TRANSPORTATION 
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Thank you for choosing Pinch! 
 

 

Wendy Hopkins 
Brokerage Operations Manager | PGC Logistics    
 
Ph: 832-399-1032 opt 4  
Fax: 832-399-1024 
Cell: 409-377-0292 

 
18515 Aldine Westfield 
Houston, TX 77073 
 
www.pinchtransport.com 

    

             
**When quoting without all shipment details, rates are subject to change.** 
 
**Quoting Nationwide and Canada LTL Motor Freight, LTL Flatbed, Full Truck load (Dry Van, 
Step Decks, Flatbeds & specialized trailers), Expedited Sprinter Van/Cargo Van, Team Drivers, 
Nationwide Drayage (Overweight Containers & OOG Flat Racks) in Houston / NOLA Markets** 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Josh Napier <jnapier@bbilogistics.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:41 AM 
To: Wendy Hopkins <whopkins@pinchtransport.com> 
Subject: We use Carrier 411 
 
Hey Wendy,   
 
We just started using it here  
 

 

  Josh Napier   

Account Specialist  
O- (614) 927-1200 x 495 
D- (614)-314-9033 

 

        

 
 
 


